From: Sean Suder

To: Duke Basha

Cc: Dean Mealy

Subject: RE: RFQ No. 2022-10 Planning Services for Code Reform for Town of Palm Beach
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2022 11:54:34 AM

EXHIBIT A - HOURLY BILLING RATES

r*x:xxNote: This email was sent from a source external to the Town of Palm Beach. Links or

attachments should not be accessed unless expected from a trusted source. Additionally, all
for information or changes to Town records should be verified for authenticity.

Duke,

In follow up to your request, please find our current hourly rates below. Please note that these are
all-inclusive rates of all costs and expenses, including travel expenses. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Jr. Consultant: $110
Consultant: $165

Sr. Consultant: $210
Principal: $300

Thank you,
Sean
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Sean S. Suder, Lead Principal/Founder
513.694.7500 (o)

513.235.3470 (c)

ssuder@thezoneco.com
www.thezoneco.com

Main Office: 455 Delta Avenue, Suite 203, Cincinnati, OH 45226

Disclaimer

Although some ZoneCo professionals are also attorneys who may be separately engaged to provide legal
representation in states where we are licensed to practice law, ZoneCo is not a law firm. ZoneCo professionals do
not provide legal representation or services and are not engaged in the practice of law in any jurisdiction.
Engaging ZoneCo does not form an attorney-client relationship and, as such, the protections of the attorney-client
relationship do not apply. If you wish to create an attorney-client relationship, you are encouraged to contact an
attorney of your choosing. ZoneCo is an affiliate of the law firm of Suder, LLC.




